
 
 

 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue, 3rd Floor, Suite 314 

Post Office Box 350 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350 

www.nj.gov/bpu/ 
 
 

March 13, 2019 
 

 
Bradford M. Stern, Esq. 
Rothfelder Stern, L.L.C. 
407 Greenwood Ave., Unit #301 
Trenton, NJ 08609-2158 
 

Re: Docket No. ER18040356 – In the Matter of the Provision of Basic Generation 
Service (“BGS”) for the Period Beginning June 1, 2019; and  

 
Docket No. EO18111250 – In the Matter of the Provision of Basic Generation 
Service (“BGS”) – Renewable Portfolio (“RPS”) Allocation 

 
Dear Mr. Stern, 
 
Under cover of a letter dated January 14, 2019, you filed a motion  for reconsideration of the 
Board’s December 18, 2018 Order in the above referenced matter on behalf of your client, the 
Mid-Atlantic Renewable Energy Coalition (“MAREC”).  N.J.A.C. 14:1-8.7 (c) provides, with 
respect to motions for rehearing or reconsideration, that “[a]ny motion hereunder which is not 
granted or otherwise expressly acted upon by the Board within 60 days after the filing thereof, 
shall be deemed denied.”  Due to the timing of the Board’s agenda meetings as well as the 
pending review of your motion, a decision cannot be issued within the 60 day time period.   
 
Therefore, please be advised that the Board intends to continue its review of the above-
referenced request for reconsideration. Having taken such action, the Board notes that 
accordingly, the petition for reconsideration shall not be deemed denied under N.J.A.C. 14:1-
8.7(c), and shall remain open pending the Board’s issuance of a final decision upon the 
completion of its review. 
 

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Aida Camacho-Welch 
Secretary of the Board 
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Joseph L. Fiordaliso 
President 
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Philip D. Murphy 
Governor 
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Lt. Governor 
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